Rialp, Sheree MEM:EX

From: Tessa Gill <tgill@pnwing.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:44 AM
To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Cc: Kirsty de Ruijter

Subject: Meeting on the 25th

Hi Dave,

Once again many thanks for taking the meeting on the 25™. We would like the meeting for 3pm if possible. We are
assuming it will be in Victoria at the Leg. ?

Topics would be project updates and next steps for PNW LNG and Progress Energy
Attendees will be Datuk Mohd Anuar Taib, Executive Vice President & CEO Upstream, PETRONAS and Chair of the

Board of Pacific NorthWest LNG
http://www.petronas.com.my/about-us/our-leaders/Pages/ourleaders.aspx

Adnan Zainal Abidin, President & CEO, Pacific NorthWest LNG
http://www.pacifichorthwestlng.com/the-project/management-team/

Mark Fitzgerald, President & CEO, Progress Energy Canada Ltd.
http://www.progressenergy.com/about-us/leadership/management-team/

Liz Hannah, VP, External Affairs and Communication, Progress Energy Canada Ltd
http://www.progressenergy.com/about-us/leadership/management-team/

Accompanying the group but not necessarily in the meeting will be Datuk Anuar’s EA: Yusrinawati Bt Ibaruslan

5.22 so | have copied Kirsty, Adnan’s EA, should you

Let me know if you have any questions.
have any question on logistics.
Regards

Tess

Tessa Gill
VP, External Affairs
T:778.372.4707 C: 778.877.9549

2 Suite 2500 - 666 Burrard
o

.0 89,. Pacific Street
.o.. NorthWest LG Vancouver, British Columbia
.

Canada VeC 2X8
PacificNorthWestLNG.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy
this message and any copies.
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McCann, M‘eﬂ han MEM:EX

From: McCann, Meghan MEM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX
Subject: phone message

Michael Goehering from National PR called for you, wanting 5 mins in prep for the 3pm Petronas meeting on July.25™,
His number is 604-374-3271 and he’s happy to take the call anytime today or tomorrow that works for you. Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolefsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: (250) 952-0504
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McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

From: McCann, Megha_n MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:19 PM

To: "Tessa Gill'

Subject: RE: phone call morning of July.25th
Hi Tess,

I522

Yes, it will be Dave and the Deputy Premier Don Wright on the call. Datuk can cal thanks.

Meghan McCann
Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: (250) 952-0504

From: Tessa Gill [mailto:tqill@pnwing.com]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:12 AM

To: McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

Subject: Re: phone call morning of July.25th

Thanks Meghan,

No worries - just want to check, we are talking about the call with the Premier - correct?

If so, it will be just Datuk Mohd Anuar Taib, making the call directly, so it will be good if we have a number to call
directly? If not, we are happy to use any conference call line that you may have.

Datuk Anuar is the Chair of the Board of PNW, and also EVP and CEO of Upstream for PETRONAS.

Regards

Tess

Tessa Gill
VP, External Affairs

Pacific NorthWest LNG
Cell: 778 877 9549

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 10:54 AM, McCann, Meghan MEM:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tess,

Yes 8:30am PST is perfect. Will you send the invite or provide me with email addresses to send an invite

out? As far as dial in details, do we use Dave’s or is there other protocol in this scenario?s.22
s.22

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: (250) 952-0504
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From: Tessa Gill [mailto:tqill@pnwing.com]
‘Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:51 AM

To: McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

Subject: Re: phone call morning of July.25th

Hi Meghan,

8:30am PST would be perfect as we now have another call lined up for 9am.
Let me know if that works.

Thanks

Tess

Tessa Gill
VP, External Affairs

Pacific NorthWest LNG
Cell: 778 877 9549

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 10:47 AM, McCann, Meghan MEM:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Tessa,

I wanted to touch base with you regarding the phone call that will be taking place
Tuesday morning. Dave had suggested 8:30 or 9am. Can you please confirm if either of
those times or another time works for the people in Malaysia? Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: {250) 952-0504

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or
the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy

this message and any copies.
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McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

From: Tessa Gill <tgill@pnwing.com>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1.04 PM

To: McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

Cc: Winstanley, Lori PREM:EX; Kirsty de Ruijter
Subject: Re: introduction

Many thanks Meghan.

Lori, | am e-connecting you with Kirsty who is the EA to the CEO of PNW and the best person to organize meeting
logistics with,

Kind Regards

Tess

Tessa Gill

VP, External Affairs

Pacific NorthWest LNG'

Cell: 778 877 9549
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 12:48 PM, McCann, Meghan MEM:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tess,

Connecting you with Lori in our Minister’s Office for location details for the 3pm meeting on July.25",
thanks.

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: (250) 952-0504

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy
this message and any copies.
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